

# **AAQIB AHMAD**

**Project Coordination Professional** 





+91.9622629435



Aagibahmad06@gmail.com

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2 Years

## **AGE**

26

#### **ABOUT ME**

I Have Qualified Bachelor's Degree in Arts With 1st Division & Master's Degree In Sociology. Further, I have Gained Experience in Mobilizing community Through humanitarian And Developmental Actions. I am looking Forward For more Grade Opportunities to Wield My Skill and Proficiency The Relevant and Appropriate Fields



## **Education**

#### **Masters in Sociology**

Amar Singh College Indra Gandhi National Open University Gogji Bagh, Srinagar Kashmir

## **Bachelor In Arts**

Gandhi Memorial College University Of Kashmir Baghi-I Dilwar Khan

#### 10+2

Govt. Boys Higher Secondary JK Board Nawakadal, Srinagar Kashmir Graduated, Jan 2020

Marks 59% Division 2

Graduated, April 2017

Marks 60% Division 1

Graduated, Dec 2013

Marks 53% Division 2



- **Team Work**
- Adaptability

- **Problem Solving**
- Creativity

Time Management



**Work Experience** 

June 2020 - Current **Project coordinator** Jammu And Kashmir Sahara Foundation Usmaniya Colony, Bemina.

July 2019 - December 2019 **Assistant Project coordinator**  Jammu And Kashmir Sahara Foundation Usmaniya Colony, Bemina

April 2018 – June 2019 **Supervisor**Jammu And Kashmir Sahara Foundation
Usmaniya Colony, Bemina



- Word 2010
- Excel 2010
- Power Point 2010



- English
- Urdu



# **Personal Interests**

- Community involvement
- Cooking

- History
- Travelling



### **Personal Details**

Father's Name: Ghulam Mohi ud din Najar Marital Status: Single

Birthday: November 01, 1994 Nationality: Indian

Gender: Male

## **Declaration**

I, Aaqib Ahmad, hereby declare that the information contained herein is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.





Aagih Ahmad

Aaqib Ahmad Srinagar Zadi Masjid Saf akadal,

June 17, 2020